City Council — Action Request Form

Date: August 12, 2019

To: Mayor, Mayor Pro Tempore and Members of the City Council

Damon Dequenne, Assistant City Manager

From: Toneq’ McCullough, Director of Transportation

Council Action Requested:
Ordinance Amending Section 42-122(f) of the City Code relating to 25 miles per hour speed
limits (North and East Wards)

Strategic Focus Area: Quality Transportation
Strategic Objective: Improve Integrated Road Network
Strategic Plan Action Item: No

Key Work Item: No ? @ ;
, Q

Summary of Information:

The Department of Transportation has received a request to lower the speed limit from 35 miles
per hour to 25 miles per hour on Maverick Street (see Attachment A) and Rich Avenue, Camel
Avenue and 8™ Street (Attachment B).

The Department of Transportation has conducted the necessary filed investigations and traffic
engineering studies of the roadways and is recommending the speed limits be reduced to 25
miles per hour.

Committee Action:

Committee Public Safety 8/12/19 Action Approval

For Unanimous Against

Remarks:




